



Commonwealth of Australia

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. ASIC 06/03, Tuesday, 11 February 2003

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under the Corporations Act 2001

02/1417	02/1418
02/1419	02/1420
02/1421	02/1422
02/1423	02/1424
02/1425	02/1426
04/1427	03/0053
03/0054	03/0055
03/0058	03/0059
03/0060	03/0061
03/0062	03/0063
03/0064	03/0065

Change of company status

Company reinstatements

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au



Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

Pursuant to subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* and for the avoidance of doubt, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby declares that Chapter 6D applies to each person in the class of persons specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if section 707 (to the extent to which it applies in accordance with paragraph 10.2.51(b) of the *Corporations Regulations 2001*) were modified or varied by omitting subsections 707(3) and (4) and substituting the following subsections:

- "(3) An offer of a body's securities for sale within 12 months after their issue needs disclosure to investors under this Part if the body issued the securities:
 - (a) without disclosure to investors under this Part; and
 - (b) with the purpose of the person to whom they were issued:
 - (i) selling or transferring them; or
 - (ii) granting, issuing or transferring interests in, or options or warrants over, them;

and section 708 does not say otherwise.

- Note 1: Section 706 normally requires disclosure for the issue of the securities. This subsection is intended to prevent avoidance of section 706. However, to establish a contravention of this subsection, the only purpose that needs to be shown is that referred to in paragraph (b).
- **Note 2:** The issuer and the seller must both consent to the disclosure document (see section 720).
- (4) Unless the contrary is proved, a body is taken to issue securities with the purpose referred to in paragraph 3(b) if any of the securities are subsequently sold, or offered for sale, within 12 months after their issue."

Schedule A

Any person (the "Seller") who makes an offer of interests in the Lend Lease US Office Trust (ARSN 089 822 211) ("LLUSOT") for sale of the kind referred to in Schedule B.

Schedule B

An offer of interests in LLUSOT for sale which has each of the following 3 characteristics:

- 1. The interests were issued on or after the Commencement Date and before 12 September 2002.
- 2. The interests are covered by at least one of the categories of Relief set out in Schedule C.

3. A Reliance Notice is provided to ASIC by Lend Lease USOT Management Limited (ACN 008 971 659) ("Responsible Entity") in its capacity as the responsible entity of LLUSOT within 5 business days after the issue of the interests.

Schedule C - Categories of relief

Category 1

- (1) The interests are in a class of securities that were quoted ED securities at all times in the 12 months before the date of issue; and
- (2) there is a completed contract for the issue of the interests; and
- (3) at the time of issue and at the time of the offer for sale no determination under subsection 713(6) is in force with respect to LLUSOT; and
- (4) LLUSOT is included in the S&P/ASX 200 index both at the time of the issue of the interests and at the time of the offer for sale; and
- (5) the Seller is not aware of any failure by the responsible entity of LLUSOT to comply with any undertaking contained in the Reliance Notice.

Category 2

- (1) The interests are in a class of securities that were quoted ED securities at all times in the 12 months before the date of issue; and
- (2) there is a completed contract for the issue of the interests; and
- (3) at the time of issue no determination under subsection 713(6) is in force with respect to LLUSOT; and
- (4) contemporaneously with, and in any event by no later than 2 business days after the time of issue, the Responsible Entity notifies the operator of the prescribed financial market on which the interests are quoted that:
 - (a) all information of the kind that would be required to be disclosed under subsection 713(5) if a prospectus were to be issued in reliance on section 713 in relation to an offer of the interests has been disclosed to the operator of the prescribed financial market; or
 - (b) there is no information of that kind to disclose; and
- (5) the offer for sale does not occur until after the notification referred to in (4) has occurred; and
- (6) the Seller is not aware of any failure by the responsible entity of LLUSOT to comply with any undertaking contained in the Reliance Notice.

Interpretation

In this instrument:



- 1. "ASX" means Australian Stock Exchange Limited;
- 2. "Commencement Date" means the date of commencement of Schedule 1 to the *Financial Services Reform Act 2001*;
- 3. "completed contract" means a contract where consideration for the issue of the securities has been fully paid;
- 4. "Reliance Notice" means a written notice which:
 - (a) specifies which of Categories 1 or 2 the Responsible Entity seeks to rely on with respect to an issue of interests that may be subject to a subsequent offer for sale;
 - (b) specifies the date of the issue of the interests;
 - (c) specifies the identity of the person to whom the interests were issued;
 - (d) specifies when the contract for issue of the interests was completed; and
 - (e) includes an irrevocable undertaking by the Responsible Entity to provide ASIC with any other information known to the Responsible Entity which ASIC requests in writing in relation to the issue of the interests within 5 business days of receipt of a written request from ASIC for that information; and
- 5. except where otherwise stated, references to Chapters, Parts and sections are to Chapters, Parts and sections of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Dated the 29th day of July 2002.

Signed by Clara Chiu

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) - Declaration

02/1418

Pursuant to subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 and for the avoidance of doubt, with effect from the Commencement Date, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby declares that Chapter 6D applies to each person in the class of persons specified in Schedule A in the cases specified in Schedule B as if section 707 (to the extent to which it applies in accordance with paragraph 10.2.51(b) of the Corporations Regulations 2001) were modified or varied by omitting subsections 707(3) and (4) and substituting the following subsections:

- "(3) An offer of a body's securities for sale within 12 months after their issue needs disclosure to investors under this Part if the body issued the securities:
 - without disclosure to investors under this Part; and
 - with the purpose of the person to whom they were issued:
 - (i) selling or transferring them; or
 - granting, issuing or transferring interests in, or options or warrants over. (ii) them;

and section 708 does not say otherwise.

Note 1: Section 706 normally requires disclosure for the issue of the securities. This subsection is intended to prevent avoidance of section 706. However, to establish a contravention of this subsection, the only purpose that needs to be shown is that referred to in paragraph (b)

Note 2: The issuer and the seller must both consent to the disclosure document (see section 720)

Unless the contrary is proved, a body is taken to issue securities with the purpose referred to in paragraph 3(b) if any of the securities are subsequently sold, or offered for sale, within 12 months after their issue.

Schedule A

Any person (the "Seller") who makes an offer of interests in the AMP Diversified Property Trust (ARSN 090 606 732) ("ADP") for sale of the kind referred to in Schedule B.

Schedule B

An offer of interests in ADP for sale which has each of the following 3 characteristics:

- 1. The interests were issued on or after the Commencement Date and before 12 December 2002.
- 2. The securities are covered by at least one of the categories of Relief set out in Schedule C.
- 3. A Reliance Notice is provided to ASIC by AMP Henderson Global Investors Limited (ABN 59 001 777 591) ("AMP Henderson") in its capacity as the responsible entity of ADP within 5 business days after the issue of the interests.

Schedule C - Categories of relief

Category 1

- (1) The interests are in a class of securities that were quoted ED securities at all times in the 12 months before the date of issue; and
- (2) there is a completed contract for the issue of the securities; and
- (3) at the time of issue and at the time of the offer for sale no determination under subsection 713(6) is in force with respect to ADP; and
- (4) ADP is included in the S&P/ASX 200 index both at the time of the issue of the interests and at the time of the offer for sale; and
- (5) the Seller is not aware of any failure by the responsible entity of ADP to comply with any undertaking contained in the Reliance Notice.

Category 2

- (1) The interests are in a class of securities that were quoted ED securities at all times in the 12 months before the date of issue; and
- (2) there is a completed contract for the issue of the interests; and
- at the time of issue no determination under subsection 713(6) is in force with respect to ADP; and
- (4) contemporaneously with, and in any event by no later than 2 business days after the time of issue, AMP Henderson notifies the operator of the prescribed financial market on which the interests are quoted that:
 - (a) all information of the kind that would be required to be disclosed under subsection 713(5) if a prospectus were to be issued in reliance on section 713 in relation to an offer of the interests has been disclosed to the operator of the prescribed financial market; or
 - (b) there is no information of that kind to disclose; and

- (5) the offer for sale does not occur until after the notification referred to in (4) has occurred; and
- (6) the Seller is not aware of any failure by the responsible entity of ADP to comply with any undertaking contained in the Reliance Notice.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

- 1. "ASX" means Australian Stock Exchange Limited;
- 2. "Commencement Date" means the date of commencement of Schedule 1 to the Financial Services Reform Act 2001;
- 3. "completed contract" means a contract where consideration for the issue of the securities has been fully paid;
- 4. "Reliance Notice" means a written notice which:
 - (a) specifies which of Categories 1 or 2 AMP Henderson seeks to rely on with respect to an issue of interests that may be subject to a subsequent offer for sale;
 - (b) specifies the date of the issue of the interests;
 - (c) specifies the identity of the person to whom the interests were issued;
 - (d) specifies when the contract for issue of the securities was completed; and
 - (e) includes an irrevocable undertaking by the Issuer to provide ASIC with any other information known to AMP Henderson which ASIC requests in writing in relation to the issue of the securities within 5 business days of receipt of a written request from ASIC for that information; and
- 5. except where otherwise stated, references to Chapters, Parts and sections are to Chapters, Parts and sections of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Dated the 2nd day of August 2002.

Signed by Clara Chiu

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act- Subsection 741(1) - Variation

Pursuant to Subsection 741(1) of the Corporation Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby varies the instrument of declaration granted to Lend Lease USOT Management Limited ACN 008 971 659 by Clara Chiu on 29th July 2002 in relation to Lend Lease US Office Trust ARSN 089 822 211 by omitting the date "12 September 2002" and substituting the date "12 December 2002" in paragraph 1 of Schedule B.

Dated the 12th day of August 2002

Signed by Clara Chiu as delegate of the Australian Securities Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investment Commission Corporations Act – Subsection 741(1) - Declaration

Pursuant to subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) (the Act) and for the avoidance of doubt, the Australian Securities & Investments Commission (ASIC) hereby declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to each person in the class of persons specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if section 707 (to the extent to which it applies in accordance with paragraph 10.2.51(b) of the Corporations Regulations 2001) were modified or varied by omitting subsections 707(3) and (4) and substituting the following subsections:

- "(3) An offer of a body's securities for sale within 12 months after their issue needs disclosure to investors under this Part if the body issued the securities:
 - (a) without disclosure to investors under this Part; and
 - (b) with the purpose of the person to whom they were issued:
 - (i) selling or transferring them;
 - (ii) granting, issuing or transferring interests in, or options or warrants over, them;

and section 708 does not say otherwise.

Note 1: Section 706 normally requires disclosure for the issue of the securities. This subsection is intended to prevent avoidance of section 706. However, to establish a contravention of this subsection, the only purpose that needs to be shown is that referred to in paragraph (b).

Note 2: The issuer and the seller must both consent to the disclosure document (section 720).

(4) Unless the contrary is proved, a body is taken to issue securities with the purpose referred to in paragraph 3(b) if any of the securities are subsequently sold, or offered for sale, within 12 months after their issue."

SCHEDULE A: Persons to whom this declaration applies

Any person (the "Seller") who makes an offer of interests in the Macquarie Goodman Industrial Trust (ARSN 091 213 839) ("MGI") for sale of the kind referred to in Schedule B.

SCHEDULE B: Cases in which this declaration applies

An offer of interests in MGI for sale which has each of the following 4 characteristics:

1. The interests were issued on or after the Commencement Date and before 12 December 2002.

- 2. The interests are not, and do not include, debentures.
- 3. The interests are covered by at least one of the Categories of Relief set out in Schedule C.
- 4. If the interests are covered by Category 2 a Reliance Note was provided to ASIC by Macquarie Goodman Funds Management Limited (ACN 067 796 641) ("MGFM") in its capacity as the responsible entity of MGI within 5 business days after the issue of the interests.

SCHEDULE C: Category of Relief

Category 1

The interests were issued without disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2 because the Issuer relied upon subsection 708(13).

Category 2

- (1) The interests are in a class of securities that were quoted ED securities at all times in the last 12 months before the date of issue; and
- (2) there is a completed contract for the issue of the interests; and
- (3) at the time of the issue and at the time of the offer for sale no determination under subsection 713(6) is in force with respect to MGI; and
- (4) MGI is included in the ASX/S&P 200 index both at the time of the issue of the interests and at the time of the offer for sale; and
- (5) the Seller is not aware of any failure by the responsible entity of MGI to comply with any undertaking contained in the Reliance Notice.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

- 1. "ASX" means Australian Stock Exchange Limited;
- 2. "Commencement Date" means the date of commencement of Schedule 1 to the Financial Services Reform Act 2001;
- 3. "completed contract" means a contract where consideration for the issue of the interests has been fully paid;

- 4. "Reliance Notice" means a written notice which:
 - (a) specifies that MGFM seeks to rely on Category 2 of this instrument with respect to an issue of interests that may be subject to a subsequent offer for sale;
 - (b) specifies the date of the issue of interests;
 - (c) specifies the identity of the person to whom the interests were issued;
 - (d) specifies when the contract for issue of the interests was completed; and
 - (e) includes an irrevocable undertaking by MGFM to provide ASIC with any other information known to MGFM which ASIC requests in writing in relation to the issue of the securities within 5 business day of receipt of a written request from ASIC for that information; and
- 5. except where otherwise stated, references to Chapters, Parts and sections are to Chapters, Parts and sections of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Dated the 27th day of August 2002

Clarathin

Signed by Clara Chiu

as delegate of the Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(a) and 601QA(1)(b) Declaration and Exemption

- Pursuant to paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2002 ("Act") the
 Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby declares
 that Chapter 5C applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case
 specified in Schedule B as if section 601GA(1)(a) (as modified by ASIC Class
 Order [98/52]) was modified as set out in Schedule C.
- Pursuant to paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act, ASIC hereby exempts the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act on the conditions set out in Schedule D, to the extent that such paragraph requires the person specified in Schedule A to treat members of the same class equally in relation to the timing of the offers and issues of units under the Pro-Rata Offer.

Schedule A

Macquarie CountryWide Management Limited (ACN 069 709 468) in its capacity as responsible entity of the Macquarie CountryWide Trust (ARSN 093 143 965)

("Trust")

Schedule B

Pro-Rata Offer

Schedule C

Immediately after subparagraph 601GA(1)(a)(iii)(D) as inserted into the Act by ASIC Class Order [98/52], insert the following new subparagraph:

- "(E) interests not taken up by members under the offer are only issued pursuant to bona fide underwriting agreements:
 - (i) to persons not associated with the responsible entity, or in the case where those persons are associated with the

the control of the co

- responsible entity, they dispose of the interests to a party or parties that are not the responsible entity or any of its associates within 90 days after the date of issue; and
- (ii) the terms of which were included in the offer document sent to members of the scheme,"

Schedule D

- 1. The Institutional Entitlement Offer and the Retail Entitlement Offer occur on the same date.
- Settlement and allotment of units pursuant to the Institutional Entitlement
 Offer and the first settlement and allotment of units pursuant to the Retail
 Entitlement Offer occur on the same date.
- 3. The person listed in Schedule A offers and issues units the subject of the Pro-Rata Offer substantially in accordance with the timetable for the Pro-Rata Offer annexed to this instrument as Annexure 1.

Interpretation

- Institutional Entitlement Offer means the offer of units in the Trust to professional investors within the meaning in section 9 of the Act at the time set out in the timetable annexed to this instrument as Annexure 1;
- Pro-Rata Offer means the pro-rata entitlement offer of units in the Trust up to
 a value of \$101 million to be made by the person listed in Schedule A under a
 disclosure document dated on or about 10 September 2002; and
- Retail Entitlement Offer means the offer of units in the Trust to those unitholders excluded from the Institutional Entitlement Offer.

Date this 9th day of September 2002

Signed by Clara Chiu

as delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Clarathin.

Annexure 1

02/1421

Event	Time	Explanation
Announcement Date and trading halt called	T – 2 business days	
Bookbuild commences (after close of market)	T-2	
Bookbuild closes	T - 1	
Trading halt ends	T - 1 (before market opens)	Assumes a 1 day trading halt.
Prospectus lodged with ASIC	T - 1	
Record date for the Entitlement Offer	Т	
Institutional Entitlement Offer	T + 4	
Retail Entitlement Offer	T + 4	
Dispatch of Prospectus with Entitlement Offer	From T + 3	
Institutional Entitlement Offer – Allotment	T + 10	
First Allotment of Retail Entitlement Units	T + 10	
Trading commences for Institutional Entitlement Units and Retail Entitlement Units allotted under first allotment	T+11	
Retail Entitlement Offer closes	T + 18	
Final allotment of Retail Entitlement Units	T + 27	
Trading commencements for Retail Entitlement Units allotted under final allotment commence trading	T + 31	

Australian Securities and Investment Commission O 2 / 1 4 2 2 Corporations Law - Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) - Declaration

Pursuant to paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cwlth) ("Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby declares that the provisions of Chapter 5C of the Act apply in relation to the persons mentioned in Schedule A in respect of the scheme described in Schedule B ("Scheme") as if:

- the following words were added at the end of paragraph 601GA(1)(a):
 - "except to the extent the constitution contains provisions to the effect that, while the scheme is listed on the financial market operated by the Australian Stock Exchange Limited and interests in the scheme are dealt with as part of stapled securities and are not suspended from quotation, interests in the Scheme may be issued at a price determined by the responsible entity, if the constitution provides that:
 - (i) an interest in the Scheme may only be issued, transferred or redeemed together with a share in Hills Motorway Holdings Limited ACN 101 734 614 (the "Company") to which it is stapled;
 - (ii) the sum of the prices at which the interest in the Scheme and the share in the Company are issued must be equal to the price at which the stapled security is issued in accordance with the provisions of the constitution;
 - (iii) interests may be offered or issued only if the responsible entity of the Scheme and the Company have reached prior agreement on the allocation of the issue price for the stapled security between the interest in the Scheme and the share in the Company, for the purpose of sub-paragraph (iv);
 - (iv) the responsible entity may allocate the combined issue price between the Scheme and the Company, in accordance with the provisions set out in the constitution;
 - (v) any relevant prospectus or product disclosure statement discloses that the
 declaration has been granted to allocate the issue price as per subparagraph
 (iv); and
 - (vi) the aggregate management fees payable to the responsible entity of the Scheme and any of their related bodies corporate in respect of the Scheme and the Company must not be greater than the management fees which would have been payable, had the interests in the relevant scheme been issued at the price calculated in accordance with the relevant constitution for the relevant scheme."
- 2 paragraph 601FC(1)(c) was replaced with the following:

- "(c) act in the best interests of the members, having regard to their interests as stapled security holders in Hills Motorway Holdings Group as a whole, comprising interests in Hills Motorway Holdings Trust ARSN 102 318 114 and shares in Hills Motorway Holdings Limited ACN 101 734 614, and, if there is a conflict between the members' interests and its own interests, give priority to the members' interests; and"
- 3 paragraph 601FD(1)(c) was replaced with the following:
 - "(c) act in the best interests of the members, having regard to their interests as stapled security holders in Hills Motorway Holdings Group as a whole, comprising interests in Hills Motorway Holdings Trust ARSN 102 318 114 and shares in Hills Motorway Holdings Limited ACN 101 734 614and, if there is a conflict between the members' interests and the interests of the responsible entity, give priority to the members' interests; and"

SCHEDULE A

Hills Motorway Management Limited ACN 064 687 645

SCHEDULE B

Hills Motorway Holdings Trust ARSN 102 318 114

Dated 4 October 2002

Signed by Clara Chiu

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investment Commission Corporations Act paragraph 601QA(1)(a) - Exemption

Pursuant to paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act (the "Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (the "Commission") hereby exempts each person mentioned in Schedule A in relation to the operation of the registered scheme described in Schedule B ("stapled scheme") from the provisions of Part 5C.7 of the Act for so long as the conditions specified in Schedule C are met.

SCHEDULE A

Hills Motorway Management Limited ACN 064 687 645

SCHEDULE B

Hills Motorway Holdings Trust ARSN 102 318 114

SCHEDULE C

- The registered scheme described in Schedule B is and remains a stapled scheme;
- The members hold interests in the registered scheme described in Schedule B which are stapled to the shares in Hills Motorway Holdings Limited ACN 101 734 614 (the "Company"), and which together are quoted securities in the Hills Motorway Holdings Group;
- Each person mentioned in Schedule A complies with the provisions of Part 5C.7 as if:
 - references to a benefit being given to or received by the responsible entity, an entity that the responsible entity controls, an agent of, or person engaged by, the responsible entity or a related party do not include a benefit being given to or received by a group entity;
 - (b) references to a resolution of the members of the scheme were instead references to a resolution of the members of the scheme and the Company;
 - references to a members' meeting of a scheme were instead references to a members' meeting of the scheme and the Company;
 - (d) references to members of the scheme were instead references to members of the scheme and the Company; and
 - (e) references to the best interests of the scheme's members were instead references to the best interests of the scheme's members, having regard to their

interests as stapled security holders in the Hills Motorway Holdings Group as a whole;

- (f) a group entity is:
 - (i) an entity which is a stapled entity;
 - (ii) the responsible entity of the stapled scheme;
 - (iii) an entity which the responsible entity of the stapled scheme controls;
 - (iv) an entity which a stapled entity controls; or
 - (v) a person engaged by the responsible entity of the stapled scheme to hold scheme property of the stapled scheme; and
- (g) the responsible entity is not prevented:
 - (i) from paying itself, or a group entity, fees and exercising rights to an indemnity; or
 - (ii) from paying the fees of or exercising rights to an indemnity in relation to a group entity,

as provided for in the scheme's constitution under subsection 601GA(2) or the group entity's trust deed.

Interpretation

"responsible entity" means the responsible entity acting in its capacity as responsible entity of the registered scheme described in Schedule B and not in its personal capacity.

"stapled entity" means the registered scheme described in Schedule B and the Company.

"stapled securities" means units in Hills Motorway Holdings Trust are stapled to shares in the Company and cannot be traded separately.

Dated 4 October 2002.

Clarathin

Signed by Clara Chiu

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission



ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

02/1424

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF STEFAN CAPO AND PART 7.3 OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Stefan Capo

9/309 Heidelberg Road Northcots Victoria

BANNING ORDER PURSUANT TO SECTION 829 OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission HEREBY PERMANENTLY PROHIBITS STEFAN CAPO from the date of service of this Banning Order from doing an act as a representative of a dealer or an investment adviser.

Dated this 24th day of December 2002.

Signed: RENATO SBURLATI
Delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

Your attention is drawn to sections 835 of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not contravene a banning order relating to the person.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsections 601QA(1) and 741(1) – 0 2 / 1 4 2 5 Exemption and declaration

Pursuant to paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the "Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (the "Commission") hereby declares that Chapter 5C (as modified in its application to the person specified in Schedule A (the "responsible entity") by ASIC Class Order 98/52) applies to that person as if paragraph 601GA(1)(a) was further modified as set out in Schedule B.

SCHEDULE A

Investa Properties Limited (ACN 084 407 241) ("Responsible Entity") as the responsible entity of the Investa Property Trust (ARSN 088 705 882) ("scheme")

SCHEDULE B

The following words were added at the end of paragraph 601GA(1)(a):

""the consideration that is to be paid to acquire a stapled security, except to the extent the constitution contains provisions to the effect that:

(viii) stapled securities may be issued, at a price determined by the responsible entity, while the scheme is included in the Official List of the Exchange or listed on an approved foreign exchange as defined in sub-regulation 1.2A.02(2) of the Corporations Regulations and stapled securities or, if the stapled securities to be issued are in a class of stapled securities, stapled securities of that class have not been suspended from quotation where the issue is not to the responsible entity or any person associated with it

and, in the case where:

- (A) the issue (together with any other issues of stapled securities up to one year previously, at a consideration determined by the responsible entity, other than an issue approved or ratified by members or before the registration of the scheme holders of stapled securities under an approved deed relating to the scheme in accordance with subparagraphs (C) to (H) or corresponding provisions in the approved deed and issues in accordance with other provisions of the constitution or any other provision permitted to be contained in the approved deed under a declaration made pursuant to \$1069(3) of the Corporations Law as it was in force prior to 1 July 1998 ("the Law") in respect of the covenant described in subparagraph 1069(1)(b)(ii) of the Law) is of stapled securities that would, immediately after the issue, comprise more than 10% of either:
 - all of the stapled securities; or
 - the stapled securities on issue in the scheme in the same class as the stapled securities comprised in the issue,

or

- (B) the amount by which the aggregate of the issue price of the interests and the issue price of the shares to which they are stapled is less than the current market price for the interests (if applicable, of that class) and the current market price of the shares to which they are stapled exceeds 10%,
 - the following requirements are also satisfied:
- (C) the members of the scheme approve the issue;
- (D) if the stapled securities to be issued are in a particular class, members in that class approve the issue;
- (E) unless the responsible entity reasonably considers that the issue will not adversely affect the interests of members in another class, members in that other class approve the issue;
- (F) any notice convening a meeting to vote on the issue contains particulars of the use to be made of the money raised by the issue;
- (G) an approval for the purposes of subparagraph (C), (D) or (E) is given by special resolution of the members where members with at least 25% of the total value of all the stapled securities of members entitled to vote on the question vote on the question at the meeting; and

- (H) if in making the calculations referred to in subparagraphs (G) any vote of a person to whom the stapled securities are to be issued or any vote of any associate of that person were not counted, the resolutions would be passed;
- stapled securities, other than options to subscribe for stapled securities, may be issued at a price determined by the responsible entity, pursuant to offers made at substantially the same time to only and all the then members of the scheme if:
 - (A) all the stapled securities offered are in the same class;
 - (B) the price of all the stapled securities offered is the same;
 - the amount by which the price of the stapled securities is less than any amount that would otherwise apply under the constitution does not exceed a maximum percentage specified in the constitution; and
 - (D) the amount of stapled securities offered to each member is proportionate to the value of that member's stapled securities,

where if the responsible entity reasonably considers that it would be in the best interests of members to exclude certain members that are connected to a jurisdiction outside Australia ("foreign members") and not unfair to those members, the responsible entity need not offer or issue the stapled securities to the foreign members if the stapled securities are sold, taking reasonable steps to maximise the sale price net of expenses of the sale and the foreign members are promptly paid the net sale price;

- an option to subscribe for a stapled security comprising an interest in the scheme and the share to which it is stapled ("Option") may be issued, and a stapled security may be issued on exercise of the Option, at a price determined by the responsible entity, if the Options are issued pursuant to offers made at substantially the same time to only and all the then members of the scheme in proportion to the value of their stapled securities if:
 - (A) all the Options offered are in the same class;
 - (B) the issue and exercise price of all the Options offered is the same;
 - (C) the amount by which the exercise price of the Options is less than any amount that would otherwise apply under the constitution does not exceed a maximum percentage specified in the constitution; and
 - (D) the amount of Options offered to each member is proportionate to the value of that member's stapled securities,

where if the responsible entity reasonably considers that it would in the best interests of members to exclude certain members that are connected to a jurisdiction outside Australia ("foreign members") and not unfair to those members, the responsible entity need not offer or issue the Options to the foreign members if the Options are sold, taking reasonable steps to maximise the sale price net of expenses of the sale and the foreign members are promptly paid the net sale price;

- (xi) an interest in the scheme, other than an option to subscribe for an interest, may be issued at a price determined by the responsible entity under an arrangement where:
 - (A) the whole or part of any money payable to a member under the constitution, by way of distribution of capital or income, is applied in payment for the subscription for interests in the scheme;
 - (B) each member of the scheme may from time to time elect to participate in that arrangement as to the whole, or some proportion, of the distributions which are, or would otherwise be, payable to that member;
 - (C) all the interests issued under the arrangement are of the same class;
 - (D) the price of each interest issued pursuant to that arrangement at substantially the same time is the same; and
 - (E) the amount by which the aggregate of the price of the interests and the price of the shares to which they are stapled is less than the amount that would otherwise apply under the

constitution in respect of the stapled securities does not exceed a maximum percentage specified in the constitution

where if the responsible entity reasonably considers that it would in the best interests of members to exclude certain members that are connected to a jurisdiction outside Australia ("foreign members") and not unfair to those members, the responsible entity need not offer or issue the interests to the foreign members if the interests are sold, taking reasonable steps to maximise the sale price net of expenses of the sale and the foreign members are promptly paid the net sale price;

- (xii) a stapled security in a class quoted on the Exchange and not suspended may be sold by the responsible entity or its agent, at a price determined by the responsible entity, where:
 - (A) part of the issue price of the stapled security has not been paid when called and, in accordance with the terms of the constitutions, the stapled security has consequently been forfeited to the responsible entity on trust for the members;
 - (B) the sale of the forfeited stapled security is in accordance with section 254Q of the Act other than subsections 254Q(1), 254Q(10) and 254Q(13) as if the stapled securities were shares, the scheme was the company and the responsible entity was the directors of the company; and
- (xiii) while the scheme is included in the Official List of the Exchange and interests in the scheme are traded as part of stapled securities and have not been suspended from quotation, interests in the scheme may be issued at a price determined by the responsible entity if the constitution provides that:
 - (a) an interest in the scheme may only be issued, transferred or redeemed together with the other security to which it is stapled;
 - (b) the sum of the prices at which the interest in the scheme and the other security to which it is stapled are issued must be equal to the sum of the calculated prices for those two securities.
 - (c) the responsible entity may allocate the combined purchase prices between units in the scheme and shares in the Responsible Entity in which shares are stapled to units in the Scheme which have been issued in accordance with the provisions set out in the constitution of the Scheme.
 - (d) any relevant disclosure document discloses that an instrument of relief has been granted to allocate the issue price as per paragraph (c).

Dated 11 July 2002

MO Boren

Signed by Maree O'Brien

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act, 2001 Paragraph 741(1)(b) Revocation, Declaration and Modification

02/1426

Pursuant to paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act, 2001 ("Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby revokes the declaration and modification dated 15 October 2002 relating to Chapter 6D of the Act

And declares that Chapter 6D of the Act shall have effect in its application to the person and the Schemes referred to in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if subsection 711(6) of the Act were modified or varied by replacing the expression "13 months" with the expression "15 months and 12 days".

Schedule A

WHTM Capital Management Australia Limited ACN 082 494 362 ("Responsible Entity") as responsible entity for the following schemes ("Schemes"):

BNP Paribas Australian Equity Fund ARSN 089 548 443

BNP Paribas Smaller Companies Fund ARSN 089 548 943

BNP Paribas Ethical Fund ARSN 089 548 345

BNP Paribas Listed Property Fund ARSN 089 548 130

BNP Paribas Overseas Equity Fund ARSN 089 548 041

BNP Paribas Australian Fixed Income Fund ARSN 089 549 628

BNP Paribas Cash Plus Fund ARSN 089 548 998

BNP Paribas Managed Fund ARSN 089 548 201

MFS Global Equity Trust ARSN 093 197 221

BNPP-FFTW Diversified Fixed Income Fund ARSN 092 331 121; and

FFTW Global Fixed Income Fund ARSN 092 331 247

Schedule B

The prospectus issued by the Responsible Entity dated 27 September 2001 in respect of interests in the Scheme ("Prospectus") and the supplementary prospectus to be lodged with ASIC on or before 8 October 2002 ("Updated Prospectus") contains:

- (a) a statement to the effect that:
 - The Updated Prospectus contains all information that would be required by section 710 of the Law;
 - (ii) The Updated Prospectus does not contain any material statement that is false or misleading; and
 - (iii) There is no omission from the Updated Prospectus that would be required by section 710 of the Law.
- (b) confirmation of the completeness and accuracy of all statements made in the Prospectus and if applicable, in the supplementary prospectuses, which purport to be made by an expert or to be based on a statement made by an expert ("Expert");
- (c) a consent in accordance with section 716(2) of the Law from each Expert to the inclusion of the statement referred to in clause (b) of Schedule B above; and
- (d) the Updated Prospectus complies with the ASIC Policy Statement 170 in relation to prospective financial information.
- (e) the Updated Prospectus contains information as to the intended restructure sale of the Schemes.

And the next prospectus from the Responsible Entity in respect of the Schemes has been approved in principle by the Board of the Responsible Entity.

Dated this 6th day of December 2002

Signed by Maree Therese O'Brien, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act, 2001 Paragraph 741(1)(b)

02/1427

Declaration and Modification

Pursuant to subsection 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act, 2001 ("Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby revokes the declaration and modification dated 8 October 2002 and declares that Chapter 6D of the Act shall have effect in its application to the person and the Schemes referred to in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if subsection 711(6) of the Law were modified or varied by replacing the expression "13 months" with the expression "14 months and 12 days".

Schedule A

WHTM Capital Management Australia Limited ACN 082 494 362 ("Responsible Entity") as responsible entity for the following schemes ("Schemes"):

BNP Paribas Australian Equity Fund ARSN 089 548 443

BNP Paribas Smaller Companies Fund ARSN 089 548 943

BNP Paribas Ethical Fund ARSN 089 548 345

BNP Paribas Listed Property Fund ARSN 089 548 130

BNP Paribas Overseas Equity Fund ARSN 089 548 041

BNP Paribas Australian Fixed Income Fund ARSN 089 549 628

BNP Paribas Cash Plus Fund ARSN 089 548 998

BNP Paribas Managed Fund ARSN 089 548 201

MFS Global Equity Trust ARSN 093 197 221

BNPP-FFTW Diversified Fixed Income Fund ARSN 092 331 121; and

FFTW Global Fixed Income Fund ARSN 092 331 247

Schedule B

The prospectus issued by the Responsible Entity dated 27 September 2001 in respect of interests in the Schemes ("Prospectus") and the supplementary prospectus to be lodged with ASIC on or before 15 October 2002 ("Updated Prospectus") contains:

- (a) a statement to the effect that:
 - (i) the Updated Prospectus contains all information that would be required by section 710 of the Law;
 - (ii) the Updated Prospectus does not contain any material statement that is false or misleading; and
 - (iii) there is no omission from the Updated Prospectus that would be required by section 710 of the Law;

- (b) confirmation of the completeness and accuracy of all statements made in the Prospectus and if applicable, in the supplementary prospectuses, which purport to be made by an expert or to be based on a statement by an expert ("Expert");
- (c) a consent in accordance with section 716(2) of the Law from each Expert to the inclusion of the statement referred to in clause (b) of Schedule B above;
- (d) the Updated Prospectus complies with the ASIC Policy Statement 170 in relation to prospective financial information; and
- (e) the Updated Prospectus contains some information as to the intended restructure sale of the Schemes.

Dated this 15th day of October 2002

Signed by Bryce Wilson a delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 655A(1)(a) – Exemption

03/0053

Pursuant to paragraph 655A(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 ("Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") exempts the person specified in Schedule A from subsection 606(1) of the Act in the case referred to in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule C.

Schedule A

Mongoose Pty Limited ACN 103 410 297 ("Mongoose") and its associates.

Schedule B

Acquisitions of fully paid ordinary shares in Anaconda Nickel Limited ACN 060 370 783 ("Anaconda") resulting from the exercise of renounceable rights to acquire fully paid ordinary shares in Anaconda ("Rights"), which Rights were acquired pursuant to an offer in respect of which an offer document ("Offer Document") was given to Anaconda and the Australian Stock Exchange ("ASX") on or about the date of this instrument ("Rights Offer"), and where Mongoose also makes a takeover bid for all the issued fully paid ordinary shares of Anaconda ("Share Offer") at the same time as, or as soon as practicable after, the Rights Offer is made.

Schedule C

The terms and conditions of the Rights Offer, the information provided to Rights Holders, the procedure followed in making the Rights Offer and the conduct of Mongoose in respect of the Rights Offer shall comply as far as practicable with Chapters 6 and 6C of the Act as if the offer were an off-market takeover bid, and in particular:

- Mongoose must, as far as practicable, afford all Rights Holders a reasonable and equal opportunity to participate in any benefits accruing to the Rights Holders through the Rights Offer.
- The Offer Document must provide all information that is material to the making of a decision by a Rights Holder whether or not to accept an offer under the Rights Offer.
- 3. The Rights Offer must remain open for at least 14 days, but end on the day before the last day on which the Rights are exercisable.
- 4. Mongoose must conduct the Rights Offer as if sections 621 and 623 of the Act applied.
- 5. Any increase in consideration offered or paid to any Rights Holder in respect of Rights, either under the Rights Offer or otherwise, must be offered to all Rights Holders.
- 6. The Rights Offer must include a term under which an accepting Rights Holder may indicate at the time of acceptance whether, if the Rights Offer does not proceed, he or she wishes to exercise all or a proportion of the Rights the subject of the acceptance and make payment for the exercise of those Rights and, if such an election is made, payment for exercise of the relevant Rights is received by Mongoose and the Rights Offer does not proceed, Mongoose must exercise the Rights on behalf of the relevant Rights Holder.
- The Offer Document must clearly and prominently disclose that, if the offer is accepted, the accepting Rights
 Holder loses the right to trade the Rights on the ASX.
- 8. Mongoose must give substantial holding information as if Part 6C.1 of the Act applied to its holdings of Rights.
- 9. The Offer Document must set out Mongoose's intentions in relation to the exercise of Rights it acquires.
- 10. The Rights Offer must be conditional on the Share Offer first becoming unconditional.
- 11. The Offer Document must disclose that Mongoose has received this relief from ASIC and provide a brief description of the terms of the relief.

Dated this 29th day of January 2003.

Signed by:

Jeremy Pearson, as a delegate of ASIC.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 655A(1) – Declaration

Pursuant to paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the "Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the person named in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if section 650D of the Act were modified or varied as follows:

- (a) paragraph 650D(1)(c) were modified by deleting the words "give the notice to" and substituting the words "give a copy of the notice to"; and
- (b) the text of subsection 650D(3) were omitted and the following were substituted:

"A notice under subsection (1) must be approved by a resolution passed by the directors of the bidder."

Schedule A

BPC1 Pty Limited ABN 45 101 665 918 ("Bidder")

Schedule B

All notices of variation lodged with ASIC pursuant to subsection 650D(1) of the Act in relation to the offers made under the takeover bid by the Bidder for all the ordinary shares in Goodman Fielder Limited ABN 44 000 003 958 in respect of which a bidder's statement was lodged with ASIC on 19 December 2002.

Dated this 31st day of January 2003

Signed by Belisa Jong

a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) - Declaration

Pursuant to subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the "Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if:

1. the text of paragraph 723(3)(b) of the Act was omitted and the following substituted:

"the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:

- (i) the date of the disclosure document; and
- the date of a supplementary disclosure document which relates to the matters referred to in subparagraph 724(1)(b) and which explains the effect of this paragraph;";
- subparagraph 724(1)(a) of the Act was modified or varied by omitting the words "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document" and substituting the words:

"and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the later of:

- (iii) the date of the disclosure document; or
- (iv) the date of a supplementary disclosure document which relates to the matters referred to in subparagraph 724(1)(b) and which explains the effect of this paragraph"; and
- 3. the text of subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii) of the Act was omitted and the following substituted:

"the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:

- (A) the date of the disclosure document; and
- (B) the date of a supplementary disclosure document which relates to the matters referred to in subparagraph 724(1)(b)".

SCHEDULE A

03/0055

Logan Community Financial Services Limited ACN 101 148 430 ("Issuer") and any person acting on its behalf.

SCHEDULE B

An offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 4 November 2002.

Dated this 31st day of January 2003

Signed:

Gadi Bloch, as a delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act — Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) Declaration

03/0058

Pursuant to paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act ("Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby declares that Chapter 5C applies to the person mentioned in Schedule A in relation to the registered schemes specified in Schedule B in the case set out in Schedule C as if section 601FL(1) was modified or varied as follows:

- 1. Delete the comma after "wants to retire" and replace with a colon;
- 2. Insert "(a)" before "it must call" and replace the full stop at the end of the paragraph with "; or ";
- 3. Add a new subparagraph (b) as follows:
 - "(b) it must give members notice of the proposal to appoint a company, which is a related company of the responsible entity, to be the scheme's new responsible entity ("the proposed responsible entity"), including in the notice the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire and sufficient information to enable the members to vote on an extraordinary resolution to appoint the proposed responsible entity, and it must conduct a postal vote of members as to this; or

(c)

- it must give members notice of the proposal to appoint a company, which is a related company
 of the responsible entity, to be the scheme's new responsible entity ("the proposed responsible
 entity");
- (ii) the notice to members must:
 - explain the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire and give sufficient information to enable the members to form a view as to the appointment of the proposed responsible entity;
 - (II) state prominently that if:
 - (A) members who together hold at least 5% of the total value of the interests held by members; or
 - (B) 100 members,

ask for a vote on the proposed change in responsible entity by giving written notice received by the responsible entity within 21 days from the date the notice is sent, the responsible entity will either arrange a postal vote or convene a meeting to vote on the appointment of the proposed responsible entity;

- (III) be accompanied by a form which can be ticked to ask for a vote; and
- (IV) state prominently a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the form may be sent;
- (iii) the responsible entity must arrange for a postal vote or, if the responsible entity chooses, convene a meeting to vote if required in accordance with the notice as soon as possible;
- (iv) if sufficient members do not request a vote within the timeframe specified in the notice, then subject to the responsible entity's compliance with subsection 601FL(1B), the proposed responsible entity will be taken to be the new responsible entity of the scheme from the date of the lodgement with ASIC of a deed of Retirement and Appointment of Responsible Entity."

4. Insert the following after subsection 601FL(1);

03/0058

- "(1A) If there is a postal vote under paragraph 601FL(1)(b) or (c):
 - (a) a voting paper must be sent to each member stating a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the voting paper may be sent;
 - (b) the responsible entity must notify the members in, or in a document accompanying, the voting paper that:
 - (i) the proposed responsible entity will be the responsible entity if chosen by a majority by value of those members voting; and
 - (ii) only votes received by the responsible entity within 28 days after the issue of the voting paper will be counted; and
- (1B) If either paragraph 601FL(1)(b) or (c) applies, the responsible entity must lodge a certificate with ASIC that it reasonably considers that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would be in the best interests of members with a summary of the responsible entity's reasons."

Schedule A

Commonwealth Managed Investments Limited ACN 084 098 180 as the responsible entity of the registered schemes specified in Schedule B (the "scheme").

Schedule B

Commonwealth Diversified Credit Fund ARSN 093 045 713 Commonwealth Diversified Credit Plus Fund ARSN 094 088 454 Commonwealth Foundation Australian Bond Fund ARSN 091 476 185 Commonwealth Foundation International Bond Fund ARSN 091 477 806

Schedule C

The proposed retirement of Commonwealth Managed Investments Limited ACN 084 098 180 as the responsible entity of the schemes specified in Schedule B and replacement by Colonial First State Investments Limited ACN 002 348 352 as the proposed responsible entity of the scheme with its consent.

Dated: 16 January 2003

Signed by Catherine So as delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act — Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) Declaration

03/0059

Pursuant to paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act ("Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby declares that Chapter 5C applies to the person mentioned in Schedule A in relation to the registered schemes specified in Schedule B in the case set out in Schedule C as if section 601FL(1) was modified or varied as follows:

- 1. Delete the comma after "wants to retire" and replace with a colon;
- 2. Insert "(a)" before "it must call" and replace the full stop at the end of the paragraph with "; or ";
- 3. Add a new subparagraph (b) as follows:
 - it must give members notice of the proposal to appoint a company, which is a related company of the responsible entity, to be the scheme's new responsible entity ("the proposed responsible entity"), including in the notice the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire and sufficient information to enable the members to vote on an extraordinary resolution to appoint the proposed responsible entity, and it must conduct a postal vote of members as to this; or

(c)

- (i) it must give members notice of the proposal to appoint a company, which is a related company of the responsible entity, to be the scheme's new responsible entity ("the proposed responsible entity");
- (ii) the notice to members must:
 - explain the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire and give sufficient information to enable the members to form a view as to the appointment of the proposed responsible entity;
 - (II) state prominently that if:
 - (A) members who together hold at least 5% of the total value of the interests held by members; or
 - (B) 100 members,

ask for a vote on the proposed change in responsible entity by giving written notice received by the responsible entity within 21 days from the date the notice is sent, the responsible entity will either arrange a postal vote or convene a meeting to vote on the appointment of the proposed responsible entity;

- (III) be accompanied by a form which can be ticked to ask for a vote; and
- (IV) state prominently a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the form may be sent;
- the responsible entity must arrange for a postal vote or, if the responsible entity chooses, convene a meeting to vote if required in accordance with the notice as soon as possible;
- (iv) if sufficient members do not request a vote within the timeframe specified in the notice, then subject to the responsible entity's compliance with subsection 601FL(1B), the proposed responsible entity will be taken to be the new responsible entity of the scheme from the date of the lodgement with ASIC of a deed of Retirement and Appointment of Responsible Entity."

SYD4_455506_1 (W97)

4. Insert the following after subsection 601FL(1);

- 03/0059
- "(1A) If there is a postal vote under paragraph 601FL(1)(b) or (c):
 - (a) a voting paper must be sent to each member stating a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the voting paper may be sent;
 - (b) the responsible entity must notify the members in, or in a document accompanying, the voting paper that:
 - the proposed responsible entity will be the responsible entity if chosen by a majority by value of those members voting; and
 - (ii) only votes received by the responsible entity within 28 days after the issue of the voting paper will be counted; and
- (1B) If either paragraph 601FL(1)(b) or (c) applies, the responsible entity must lodge a certificate with ASIC that it reasonably considers that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would be in the best interests of members with a summary of the responsible entity's reasons."

Schedule A

Commonwealth Managed Investments Limited ACN 084 098 180 as the responsible entity of the registered schemes specified in Schedule B (the "scheme").

Schedule B

Commonwealth Foundation Australian Share Fund ARSN 091 476 014
Commonwealth Foundation Property Securities Fund ARSN 089 303 506
Commonwealth Foundation International Share Fund ARSN 091 478 116
Commonwealth Wholesale Australian Share Fund ARSN 091 478 956
Commonwealth Wholesale Small Companies Fund ARSN 089 460 891
Commonwealth Wholesale Australian Equity Trust ARSN 089 303 417
Commonwealth Tracker Enhanced Australian Shares Fund ARSN 100 104 005

Schedule C

The proposed retirement of Commonwealth Managed Investments Limited ACN 084 098 180 as the responsible entity of the schemes specified in Schedule B and replacement by Colonial First State Investments Limited ACN 002 348 352 as the proposed responsible entity of the scheme with its consent.

Dated: 16 January 2003

Signed by Catherine So as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 SECTION 830

03/0060

ORDER BANNING PERSON

TO: John Charles Whitehead

83 Tweeddale Road

Applecross

Western Australia 6153

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to sections 829(d), (f) and (g) and 830 of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission HEREBY PROHIBITS YOU for a period of two (2) years from the service of this order on you from doing an act as a representative of a securities dealer or of an investment adviser.

Dated this 28 day January 2003

Valdemar Malinaric

Delegate of the Australian Securities and

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to section 835 of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person shall not contravene a banning order relating to the person.

Penalty: \$2,500 or imprisonment for 6 months or both

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Subsection 713(6) — Determination

Pursuant to subsection 713(6) of the *Corporations Act 2001* ("the Corporations Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission determines that the person specified in the Schedule may not rely on section 713 of the Corporations Act from the date of this instrument until 26 September 2003.

SCHEDULE

MultiEmedia Limited ACN 003 237 303

Dated: 29 January 2003

Signed:

Casandra Francas, as a delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities And Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) - Exemption

PURSUANT to subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* ("the Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") exempts the person specified in Schedule A from subsection 711(2) of the Act in the case referred to in Schedule B on the conditions specified in Schedule C, insofar as that provision would require disclosure of directors' holdings of shares in MG Employees Equity Limited ("MGEE") acquired through the employee share scheme referred to in Schedule B ("the Scheme") and loans made to directors to acquire such shares pursuant to the Scheme.

SCHEDULE A

MG Employees Equity Limited ACN 061 622 786

SCHEDULE B

The prospectus lodged with ASIC by MGEE on or about 3 February 2003 offering for subscription shares in MGEE pursuant to an employee share scheme operated by MGEE and extended only to employees of Murray Goulburn Co-operative Co. Limited ACN 004 277 089 ("Murray Goulburn") or associated bodies corporate of Murray Goulburn.

SCHEDULE C

- 1. The directors of MGEE are not directors of Murray Goulburn and are prohibited from contemporaneously being directors of Murray Goulburn.
- 2. The directors' only interests in MGEE are the five (5) shares held by them as subscribers to the MGEE memorandum of association and the interests held through their participation in the Scheme.
- 3. The prospectus discloses that the directors of MGEE are or will be shareholders on the same terms and conditions as other employees and temporary and casual workers of Murray Goulburn or associated bodies corporate of Murray Goulburn save that the directors may source their loans from Murray Goulburn.

Dated the 31st day of January 2003

Signed by Gadi Bloch

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission
Corporations Act 2001— Paragraphs 283GA(1)(a), 601QA(1)(a), 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l) and
1020F(1)(a) — Revocation and Exemption

Under paragraphs 283GA(1)(a), 601QA(1)(a) and 741(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the "Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby revokes the instrument numbered 01/1189 dated 25 September 2001 and signed by Vinh Huynh as delegate.

Under paragraphs 283GA(1)(a), 741(1)(a), 601QA(1)(a), 911A(2)(l) and 1020F(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC hereby exempts the persons referred to in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B, from Chapter 5C and Parts 2L.1, 2L.2, 2L.3, 2L.4, 2L.5, 6D.2, 6D.3 and 7.9 of the Act as modified by ASIC Class Order [02/264] and as further modified by Schedule C below.

Schedule A

Serono S.A., a company incorporated Switzerland, and any person acting for or on their behalf (the "issuer").

Schedule B

This exemption applies to an offer made under the Serono Employee Share Purchase Plan (Global Version – Bearer Shares).

Schedule C

- 1. In [CO 02/264], under "Interpretation" delete paragraph 1(c) and insert the following:
- "(c) the offeree may elect to discontinue their participation in the contribution plan at any time prior to the first business day of the last month of the annual cycle. As soon as practicable after that election is made all money deposited with the Australian ADI in relation to that offeree, including any accumulated interest (if applicable), must be repaid to that offeree."
- 2. In [CO 02/264], under "Interpretation" delete paragraph 3 and insert the following:

"For the purposes of clauses 3(c) and (d) of Schedule C:

- (a) The Acquisition Price is 85% of the Market Value;
- (b) The market value is the lower of (i) the average closing price of the shares on the SWX Swiss Exchange during the 10 (ten) business days preceding that Cycle Termination Date or (ii) the average closing price of the shares on the SWX Swiss Exchange during the 10 (ten) business days preceding the 1st of January of the same calendar year;
- (c) Cycle Termination Date is 31st December in a calendar year or such other date as is determined by the board of directors of Serono S.A;
- (d) The Australian Dollar Equivalent is the Acquisition Price or the market price (as the case may be), expressed in Australian dollars and cents (rounded to 2 decimal points), calculated by applying the Yearly Average Exchange Rate, where the Yearly Average Exchange Rate is the average of the Australian Dollar: Swiss Franc exchange rate published by Reuters Information Service at 3pm (Geneva time) on the last business day in each of the preceding 12 months."

Dated the 4th February 2003

Signed by Catherine So

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) — Declaration

Pursuant to paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the "Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby declares that Chapter 5C applies to the person mentioned in Schedule A in relation to each of the registered schemes specified in Schedule B in the case set out in Schedule C as if section 601FL of the Act were modified or varied as follows:

1. delete from subsection (1) all the text after the word "it" and substitute the following text:

"must either:

- (a) call a members' meeting to explain its reason for wanting to retire and to enable the members to vote on a resolution (which must be an extraordinary resolution if the scheme is not listed) to choose a company to be the new responsible entity; or
- (b) propose a related body corporate to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A).";
- 2. insert after subsection (1) the following subsection:
 - "(1A) The requirements for proposing a related body corporate to be the new responsible entity are as follows:
 - (a) The responsible entity must give members notice of a proposal to choose a company (the *proposed responsible entity*), which is a wholly owned subsidiary of the responsible entity's holding company, to be the scheme's new responsible entity.
 - (b) The notice to members must:
 - (i) set out:
 - (A) the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire; and
 - (B) such information as can reasonably be expected to be material to a member in forming a view as to the choice of the proposed responsible entity; and
 - (ii) state prominently that if:
 - (A) members who together hold at least 5% of the total value of the interests held by members; or
 - (B) 100 members,

2

03/0964

who would be entitled to vote if the proposal were put as a proposed resolution to a meeting of members under paragraph (1)(a), ask for a vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity by giving written notice received by the responsible entity within 21 days from the date the notice is sent, the responsible entity will either arrange a postal vote or convene a meeting to vote on a resolution for the choice of the proposed responsible entity; and

- (iii) be accompanied by a form which can be ticked to ask for a vote; and
- (iv) state prominently a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the form may be sent.
- (c) If sufficient members ask for a vote in accordance with the notice, the responsible entity must arrange for a postal vote or, if the responsible entity chooses, convene a meeting in accordance with Part 2G.4 to vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity as soon as possible.
- (d) If there is a postal vote:
 - (i) a voting paper must be sent to each member stating a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the voting paper may be sent;
 - (ii) the responsible entity must notify the members in, or in a document accompanying, the voting paper that:
 - (A) the proposed responsible entity will be chosen as the new responsible entity if at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the choice; and
 - (B) only votes received by the responsible entity within 28 days after the issue of the voting paper will be counted.
- (e) If a meeting is convened the resolution to choose the new responsible entity must be an extraordinary resolution if the scheme is not listed.";and

3

- 3. insert after subsection (2), the following subsections: 0 3 / 0 0 6 4
 - "(2A) If a postal vote is arranged under paragraph (1A)(c) and at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the proposed responsible entity, that entity is taken for the purposes of subsection (2) to have been chosen by a resolution of members on the last day on which postal votes may be received in order to be counted.
 - (2B) If:
 - (a) a related body corporate is proposed to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A); and
 - (b) sufficient members do not ask for a vote to choose the entity in accordance with the notice referred to in paragraph (1A)(b); and
 - (c) the entity has consented in writing to becoming the scheme's responsible entity,

then:

- (d) as soon as practicable and in any event within 2 business days after the end of the period in which a member may ask for such a vote, the current responsible entity must lodge a notice with ASIC asking it to alter the record of the scheme's registration to name the proposed responsible entity as the scheme's responsible entity; and
- (e) the notice must be accompanied by a certificate from the current responsible entity that it reasonably considers that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would be in the best interests of members with a summary of the responsible entity's reasons as to why this is the case; and
- (f) unless ASIC reasonably believes that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would not be in the best interests of members, ASIC must comply with the notice as soon as practicable after the notice and summary are lodged.".

Schedule A

Tyndall Investment Management (Australia) Limited ACN 002 060 228, the responsible entity of the registered schemes specified in Schedule B (the "Schemes")

Schedule B

Tyndall Cash Fund (ARSN 098 736 460), Tyndall International Bond Fund (ARSN 098 735 758), Tyndall Diversified Bond Fund (ARSN 098 735 909),

4

03/0064

Tyndall Australian Bond Fund (ARSN 098 736 255), Tyndall Australian Share Wholesale Portfolio (ARSN 090 089 562), Tyndall Australian Share Portfolio (ARSN 090 781 678), Tyndall Australian Share Value Fund (ARSN 091 002 363), Tyndall International Share Fund (ARSN 093 307 307), Special Situations Fund (ARSN 093 307 110) and First International Equity Performance Fund (ARSN 093 307 432).

Schedule C

The proposed retirement of the responsible entity of the Schemes and its proposed replacement by Tasman Asset Management Limited ACN 002 542 038 with its consent not later than 30 June 2003.

Dated 5 February 2003.

Signed by Shane Campbell

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) - Exemption

Pursuant to subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 ('Act') the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ('ASIC') hereby exempts the person specified in Schedule A from subsections 711(2) and 711(3) of the Act, in the case specified in Schedule B and on the conditions specified in Schedule C.

Schedule A

Child Care Centres Australia Limited ACN 100 250 646 ('CCA').

Schedule B

A Prospectus offering for issue shares in CCA lodged with ASIC on or about 6 February 2003 ('Prospectus').

Schedule C

The Prospectus sets out:

- (a) the information specified in subsections 711(2) and 711(3) of the Act in relation to each person specified in subsection 711(4) of the Act who is not an Unrelated Vendor; and
- (b) the information specified in subsections 711(2) and 711(3) of the Act in relation to all of those persons who are Unrelated Vendors, on an aggregate basis.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

'Unrelated Vendor' means a person who:

- (a) either:
 - (i) will be issued securities pursuant to the Prospectus as consideration or part consideration for an acquisition by CCA of:

- (A) a child care business pursuant to the completion of a business sale/purchase agreement between, or between persons including, the person and CCA; or
- (B) shares in, or other securities of, an entity owning or operating a child care business pursuant to the completion of a share sale/purchase agreement between, or between persons including, the person and CCA; or
- (ii) will be paid cash as consideration or part consideration for such acquisition where the cash represents all or part of the proceeds of the issue of other securities pursuant to the Prospectus; and
- (b) is not a related party (within the meaning of that expression in Chapter 2E of the Act) of CCA.

DATED the 6th day of February 2003.

Signed: Gadi Bloch, as delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that the ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administration Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

AET GROUP LIMITED ACN 097 051 360 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AET GROUP PTY LTD ACN 097 051 360.

BEIRA ENERGY LIMITED ACN 100 468 728 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be BEIRA ENERGY PTY LTD ACN 100 468 728.

CHICKEN ENTERPRISES AUSTRALIA

LIMITED ACN 092 194 306 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CHICKEN SHOP INTERNET PTY LTD ACN 092 194 306.

FOUNDATION HEALTHCARE LIMITED ACN 002 611 501 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be FOUNDATION HEALTHCARE PTY LIMITED ACN 002 611 501.

GLOBAL DOCTOR LIMITED ACN 007 553 979 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be GLOBAL DOCTOR PTY LTD ACN 007 553 979.

MIKOSIC LAND PTY LTD ACN 101 930 714 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be CHICKEN ENTERPRISES AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 101 930 714.

PACIFIC GROUP CONSULTANTS LIMITED

ACN 098 600 563 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be PACIFIC GROUP CONSULTANTS PTY LTD ACN 098 600 563.

QPR CAPITAL FINANCE LTD ACN 093 209 173 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be QPR CAPITAL FINANCE PTY LTD ACN 093 209 173.

AUSTRALIAN WOOL MARKETING LIMITED

ACN 003 001 349 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AUSTRALIAN WOOL MARKETING PTY LIMITED ACN 003 001 349.

CAPRICORN CAPITAL LIMITED ACN 077 566 413 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CAPRICORN CAPITAL PTY LTD ACN 077 566 413.

EASTMAN GROUP PTY LTD ACN 055 066 978 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be EASTMAN GROUP LTD ACN 055 066 978.

GEMCHECKER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 102 409 352 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be GEMCHECKER AUSTRALIA LTD ACN 102 409 352.

MEDIHELP GENERAL PRACTICE LIMITED

ACN 010 695 173 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MEDIHELP GENERAL PRACTICE PTY LIMITED ACN 010 695 173.

MOREING MINING LTD ACN 095 327 950 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MOREING MINING PTY LTD ACN 095 327 950.

PILGRIM METAL LTD ACN 097 499 968 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be PILGRIM METAL PTY. LTD. ACN 097 499 968.

QUEENSLAND RESPONSIBLE ENTITIES LTD

ACN 089 134 734 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be QUEENSLAND RESPONSIBLE ENTITIES PTY LTD ACN 089 134 734.

C	commonweal	lth of	· Austral	ia Gazette
---	------------	--------	-----------	------------

ASIC Gazette

ASIC 06/03, Tuesday, 11 February 2003

Change of company status

Page 44

THE GOLF CLUB AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 092 192 848 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be THE GOLF CLUB AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 092 192 848.

THE MARK READ RACING COMPANY LIMITED ACN 005 476 586 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be THE MARK READ RACING COMPANY PTY LIMITED ACN 005 476 586.

Company reinstatements

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 SECTION 601AH(1)

Notice is hereby given that the registration of the companies mentioned below will be reinstated.

Dated this fifth day of February 2003

Brendan Morgan : DELEGATE OF

THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 053 843 100 PTY LTD	053 843 100
A.C.N. 062 895 774 PTY LTD	062 895 774
A.G. DUNLOP INVESTMENTS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 372 203
ADROSS MARKETING PTY LTD	066 044 479
ALICIA STREET PTY. LTD.	079 334 151
APPLIED LOGICS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD.	058 213 040
ASFOUR CRYSTAL (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	092 385 996
ASSOCIATED POWER SEALS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 268 802
AUSTRALIAN DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	078 117 147
B.W.G. ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	058 457 319
BEAVETTE PTY. LTD.	063 776 232
BENBUILT HOMES PTY LIMITED	057 284 830
BENLUX PTY. LIMITED	080 865 121
BENTLEE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	081 399 966
BERADAY PTY. LIMITED	079 417 799
BEST BUYS & SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	072 792 351
BETTER BRAKES PTY LTD	000 022 060
BUZZ BAR PRODUCTS PTY. LTD.	005 591 935
CARLTON SOCCER CLUB LIMITED	076 255 000
CASTELO PLASTERERS PTY LTD	086 793 080
CAULFIELD SECURITY CENTRE PTY. LTD.	006 581 399
CAVALIER PTY. LTD.	009 574 967
CHEONG CONTRACTING PTY LTD	082 648 226
CHURCHER CONSULTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	006 917 059
CHURCHER SUPERANNUATION SERVICES PTY. LTD.	068 518 776
COMBINED AUTOGLASS PTY LTD	085 396 809
CURVED PLYWOOD PRODUCTS PTY LTD	002 321 235

Name of Company	ACN
CYBERSITE CONSULTING PTY LTD	079 665 188
D.I.A.C.A PTY LTD	083 757 573
D.S.M.A. INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	090 667 520
DE ANGELIS CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	000 501 806
DIVCON INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED.	050 244 141
DON JUAN INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	077 906 275
FARA VERNA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 369 880
FLOWERDALE ROAD CERAMICS PTY LTD	002 108 081
FORTY DIAMONDS PTY. LTD.	076 142 026
FRED HOSKING SALES PTY LTD	000 068 726
G & V CONTAINER PACKERS PTY. LTD.	053 769 261
GARDEN WARE AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	076 319 474
GARY PENNY PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	002 747 060
GATEVILLE WHOLESALE PTY. LTD.	006 544 001
GOLDPOINT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	072 336 960
GREAT WESTERN INSTITUTE PTY LTD	099 450 478
HAMBROS SECURITIES AUSTRALIA LIMITED	004 742 714
HASTINGS COMPUTER ACCOUNTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	093 080 203
IMARKET TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	082 989 295
IWA ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	092 972 659
JAPA PTY. LTD.	005 807 732
J C HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	071 751 409
JOYBELL FISHERIES PTY. LTD.	007 972 830
KINROLA PTY LTD	009 300 985
KIVOS PTY. LTD.	007 176 589
KORTH DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LIMITED	090 754 117
K P GROUP PTY LTD	085 917 353
K SISTERS CO PTY. LIMITED	065 412 517
LICOLA VILLA PTY. LTD.	050 239 695
LIDA CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	074 577 290
LISVEST PTY LTD	087 325 488
LOCIN PTY. LTD.	076 640 278
MAKMORE PTY LTD	009 399 017
MARVIN ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	077 359 114
MASTERY PTY. LTD.	006 960 587
MATELDA GEM PTY. LTD.	082 015 914
MTOKO PTY. LTD.	009 269 345
NASSU HOME BUILDERS PTY. LTD.	005 167 626
NERRATIN PTY. LIMITED	082 934 316

Name of Company	ACN
OLESUN PTY. LIMITED	054 055 873
OPIPO PTY LIMITED.	090 979 169
OSKA LOOSA HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	009 501 955
P.W. BENNISON CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	086 459 583
PADMIN PTY LTD	001 651 547
PARKTREND HOLDINGS PTY LTD	061 025 894
PILY PTY LTD	081 900 209
PREVENTION MANAGEMENT GROUP SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD	077 681 844
PROGRESSIVE (QLD) PTY. LTD.	074 585 792
R.M.I. FABRICS PTY. LTD.	080 967 175
RESTORATION INDUSTRIES PTY. LIMITED	008 544 545
RESULTS UNLIMITED (AUST.) PTY. LTD.	072 941 194
ROSS JEREMY PTY LTD	002 302 758
S. & J. LIISTRO PTY. LTD.	005 213 883
SECUTOR SECURITIES PTY. LTD.	081 340 829
SESTRUST FOUR HUNDRED & SEVENTY PTY. LTD.	068 888 175
SMOKES AND GIFTS TRADING CO. PTY. LTD.	064 890 240
SOUTHERN SUBURBS RUGBY LEAGUE FOOTBALL CLUB	009 917 631
SPONJORNO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	086 995 655
SPORTSWORKS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	084 518 007
SRV ENGINEERING PTY LTD	009 385 951
SUNRANGE NURSERY (SA) PTY LTD	070 839 904
SUPERSTOP BRAKE SERVICE PTY. LTD.	006 945 982
SYNERGY COMPUTER SYSTEMS PTY. LIMITED	056 585 874
THE ARTS BOOKSHOP AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	086 617 076
THE BODY SHOP (INTERNATIONAL) PTY. LTD.	006 190 049
THE SLATE CENTRE PTY. LIMITED	003 443 712
TOW TRUCKS LIGHT AND HEAVY PTY LTD	092 702 602
TRALYN PTY LTD	007 950 996
TRESTLE TABLE CO. PTY. LTD.	067 562 930
TRIATHLON PTY LTD	096 263 240
UNIMORK PTY LTD	003 047 416
VALLA ELECTRICS PTY. LIMITED	063 639 172
VERVEST PTY LTD	087 363 880
VICTORIAN PETHARD INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	005 309 633
WELPRO PTY LTD	094 476 034
WIRREGA HEIGHTS PTY. LTD.	007 301 064